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Key Contacts
Australian Building Codes Board (ABCB) www.abcb.gov.au 1300 13 46 31

Building Advice and Conciliation Victoria (BACV) www.consumer.vic.gov.au 1300 55 75 59

Building Appeals Board www.buildingcommission.com.au (03) 9285 6407

Building Commission – Melbourne office www.buildingcommission.com.au (03) 9285 6407

Building Commission – Ballarat office www.buildingcommission.com.au (03) 5331 1246

Building Commission – Sale office www.buildingcommission.com.au (03) 5143 3024

Building Commission – Wangaratta office www.buildingcommission.com.au (03) 5721 4865

Building Practitioners Board www.buildingcommission.com.au 1300 36 03 20

Consumer Affairs Victoria www.consumer.vic.gov.au 1300 55 81 81

Standards Australia www.standards.org.au 1800 03 58 22

Victorian Civil and Administrative Tribunal (VCAT) www.vcat.vic.gov.au (03) 9628 9999

Worksafe Victoria www.worksafe.vic.gov.au 1800 13 60 89

Industry and Professional Organisations
Association of Consulting Structural Engineers Victoria (ACSEV) www.acsev.org.au (03) 9511 4763

Australian Institute of Architects www.architecture.com.au (03) 8620 3866

Australian Institute of Building Surveyors – Vic. Chapter www.aibs.com.au (03) 9415 7600

Australian Institute of Building Surveyors – National www.aibs.com.au (02) 9476 6064

Australian Institute of Building – Vic. Chapter www.aib.org.au (03) 9419 1353

Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors – Vic. Chapter (AIQS) www.aiqs.com.au (03) 8620 3808

Australian Institute of Refrigeration, Air-conditioning and Heating www.airah.org.au (03) 8623 3000

Australian Institute of Waterproofing (AIW) www.aiow.com.au (03) 9729 9212

Building Designers Association Victoria (BDAV)  www.bdav.org.au (03) 9416 0227

Cabinet Makers Association (CMA) www.cmavic.com.au 1300 76 77 38

Cement Concrete Aggregates Australia (CCAA) www.concrete.net.au (03) 9825 0200

Demolition Contractors Association of Victoria (DCAV) www.dcav.com.au (03) 9390 9116

Engineers Australia (EA) www.engineersaustralia.org.au (03) 9329 8188

Frame and Truss Manufacturers Association www.ftmaaustralia.com.au (03) 9580 5301

Contacts
Useful Contacts List

REGISTERED
Building Practitioner

Registration enquiries 1300 360 320

Facsimile 03 9285 6490
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Useful Contacts List

Hire and Rental Industry Association (HRIA) www.hireandrental.com.au 1800 01 51 66

Housing Industry Association (HIA) www.hia.com.au (03) 9280 8200

Landscape Industries Association of Victoria (LIAV) www.liav.com.au 1300 36 54 28

Master Builders Association of Victoria (MBAV) www.mbav.com.au (03) 9411 4555

Municipal Association of Victoria (MAV) www.mav.asn.au (03) 9667 5555

National Federation of Bricklaying and Masonry-Vic www.nfbme.com.au (03) 9727 2499

Professional Design and Drafting Group (PDDG) www.buildingdisplaycentre.com.au

Property Council of Australia (PCA) www.propertyoz.com.au (03) 9650 8300

Stair and Balustrade Association of Australia www.stairking.com.au (03) 9532 0224

Swimming Pool and Spa Association of Victoria (SPASA) www.spasavic.com.au (03) 9872 4502

Timber Merchants Association (TMA) www.timber.asn.au (03) 9875 5000

Victorian Municipal Building Surveyors Group (VMBSG) www.vmbsg.com.au (03) 9580 4153

State Registration Bodies
ACT Planning and Land Authority (ACT) www.actpla.act.gov.au (02) 6207 1923

Architects Registration Board of Victoria www.arbv.vic.gov.au (03) 9417 4444

Building Advisory Services Branch (NT) www.nt.gov.au/lands/building (08) 8999 8961

Builders Registration Board (WA) www.brb.org.au (08) 9476 1200

Building Services Authority (QLD) www.bsa.qld.gov.au 1300 27 22 72

Energy Safe Victoria www.esv.vic.gov.au (03) 9203 9700

Ministry of Economic Development (New Zealand) www.med.govt.nz (0011) 6444 72 0030

Office of Consumer Affairs and Fair Trading (TAS) www.consumer.tas.gov.au 1300 65 44 99

Office of Consumer and Business Affairs (SA) www.ocba.sa.gov.au (08) 8204 9644

Office of Fair Trading Home Building Service (NSW) www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au 13 32 20

Plumbing Industry Commission www.pic.vic.gov.au (03) 9880 6200

Other Contacts
Archicentre www.archicentre.com.au 1300 13 45 13

City of Melbourne www.melbourne.vic.gov.au (03) 9658 9658

Country Fire Authority www.cfa.vic.gov.au (03) 9262 8444

Dispute Settlement Centre www.justice.vic.gov.au/disputes (03) 9603 8370

Fencing Online www.fencingonline.com.au

Green Building Council of Australia www.gbcaus.org (03) 8612 2000

Heritage Victoria www.heritage.vic.gov.au (03) 9637 9475

Home Ideas Centre www.homeideas.com.au (03) 9544 9611

Law Institute of Victoria www.liv.asn.au (03) 9607 9311

Metropolitan Fire Brigade www.mfb.org.au (03) 9662 2311

Real Estate Institute of Victoria Ltd www.reiv.com.au (03) 9205 6666

Safety Centre-Royal Children Hospital www.rch.org.au/safetycentre (03) 9345 5085

Skills Stores www.melbourneskillsstore.com.au/skillstores.html 1300 787 440

Spatial Information Infastructure www.land.vic.gov.au (03) 8636 2333

State Revenue Office www.sro.vic.gov.au 132 161

Sustainability Victoria www.sustainability.vic.gov.au (03) 8626 8700

Victorian Local Governance Association www.vlga.org.au (03) 9349 7999

VicUrban www.vicurban.com.au 131 852
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Building Commission uses Greenhouse Friendly™
ENVI 50/50 Carbon Neutral Paper 
ENVI 50/50 Carbon Neutral Paper is an Australian Government certified 
Greenhouse Friendly™ Product. 


